
14of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals November
16, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, R. Bergin, G. Cole, M. Sharman, Code Enforcement Officer- 
A. Backus, Recording Secretary-B. Miles

Excused:  BillWeber

AGENDA:   ( 1) Acceptandapprovethemeeting minutesofNovember2, 2015

2) TomandHelenCicero – SitePlan - 4341ShellyRoad, Livonia, NY.   
Request foraConditional UsePermit fortheoperation ofaroad-sideproduce stand

andanareavariance fortheplacement oftheproduce standwhichwillviolate thefront
setback requirement.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

1) ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftheyhad
reviewed theMeeting Minutes forNovember 2, 2015.   
Allagreed theyhad.   

M/2/C (R. Bergin/M. Sharman) toapprove theLivonia JointZoning Board ofAppeals Meeting Minutes
forNovember 2, 2015assubmitted. Motion carried: 4-0

2) TomandHelenCicero – 4341ShellyRoadSecretary

B. Miles readthePublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLivoniaJointZoningBoardofAppealswillholdapublichearingon
MondayNovember 16, 2015at7:00p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, New
Yorktoconsider theapplication ofThomasandHelenCiceroforaConditional UsePermitpursuant to
Section150-17BandanAreaVariancepursuant toSection150-17CoftheZoningOrdinance oftheTown
ofLivonia.  TheConditional UsePermit isrequested fortheoperationofaroad-sideproducestand
according toSection150-31D (10) andsubjecttotherequirements ofArticleVII, Section150-63ofthe
TownofLivoniaZoningCodes.  TheAreaVariance isrequested fortheplacementofa10’ x12’ accessory
buildingtobeusedfortheproducestandifaConditional UsePermit isgranted, becauseitwillviolate
thefrontsetbackrequirement according toSection150-31G (1) oftheTownofLivoniaZoningCode.   
Theproperty inquestion islocatedat4341ShellyRoad, Livonia, NewYorkandiszonedNeighborhood
Residential (NR).  Allinterested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

CEOAdam Backus poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
R. Bergin:       Yes
M. Sharman:   Yes
P. Nilsson:      Yes
G. Cole:          Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked HelenCicero tocome forward andaddress theBoard andexplain totheBoard
whatsheispurposing todo.  Mrs. Cicero explained that theyhavesold theirhome located at4330Shelly



24of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals November
16, 2015

Road, buttheykept thefarmland.  Theywant tomove theexisting produce stand fromtheiroldaddress
4330Shelly Road) totheirson’sproperty at4341 Shelly Road.  This location ismoreopen andthe

access willbesafer.  Ifthey moved thestandtotheir farmland therecould bemoreofatraffic hazard and
congestion.  Theywould liketocontinue selling theirproduce fromthenewlocation (4341Shelly Road).     

ChairP. Nilsson asked Mrs. Cicero toverify that theyarerequesting aconditional usepermit anda
variance.  Helen stated thatthevariance isforthefrontsetback.  ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthisproperty is
owned bythem, Helen andTomCicero.  Helenstated that theproperty isowned bytheirson, Matt.  She
explained thatMatthasthefruit treesandhealsogrows vegetables thataresoldattheproduce stand.   
ChairP. Nilsson stated there isarestriction where youareunable topurchase yourproduce fromother
sources andsell thematyourproduce stand.  Mrs. Cicero stated thatsheisaware ofthatandalsonoted
thattheirbrother grows thegrapes andtheydosellthegrapes atthestand.     

ChairP. Nilsson asked what thefrontsetback isandHelen stated that thesetback is20feetfromtheroad.   
ChairP. Nilsson asked CEOA. Backus forhisinputandAdam stated that thefront setback requirement
is50feet, buttheywant tosettheproduce stand20feetback fromtheroad.  G. Coleasked about the
parking, isthesetback adequate togetthevehicles offtheroad.  Mrs. Cicero stated that theywillbe
putting down gravel andtheparking willbeadequate.  G. Coleasked approximately howmany parking
spaces will therebe, shenoted thatsheisunable tomake thatdetermination fromthediagram given to
her.  Helen stated that there isroomforthreevehicles, maybe four.  R. Bergin asked iftheparking willbe
U-shaped orwill theyhavetobackout.  Helenstated that thereisroomforvehicles topull in, back
around anddrive out.  CEOA. Backus stated thatmostpeople willprobably pullofftheroad onto the
gravel padandthenpullbackout.  M. Sharman asked howfaristheproduce stand fromtheroadatthe
oldlocation (4330Shelly Road).  Helen stated about thesame distance, 20feet.  CEOA. Backus stated
thatmaybe thatstandiscloser totheroad.  M. Sharman asked ifthat isfromthesideoftheroad.  CEOA.  
Backus responded fromthehighway right-of-way.  Adambrought attention toaprint thatwasincluded in
thepacket sent totheBoard.  R. Bergin stated that intraveling north toward thevillage shenoted some
shrubs andpinetrees thatblock theviewoftheproduce stand fromoncoming traffic.  These shrubs
hinder theviewoftraffic pulling outoftheproduce stand.  R. Bergin asked ifthere isanychance that
Helen’ssonwouldbewilling toremove those treesandshrubs ortrimthemuphigher toeliminate the
hazard ofnotbeing able tohaveaclearviewoftheproduce stand.  Helen stated thatshewasnotsure.  R.  
Bergin stated herconcern about drivers going north being unable toseeotherdrivers pulling outfromthe
produce stand.  R. Bergin alsostated thatyouareunaware that there isaproduce stand thereuntilyou
pass thepinetrees.  Helenstated shewillcheck intoitandshestated thattheypulloutofthereallthe
timeandhasnevernoticed thetreesblocking theviewoftraffic.  OnaprintCEOA. Backus showed
Helen whatR. Bergin isreferring to.  Everyone agreed thatthisshould belooked intoandRBergin stated
thatshehas traveled thisroute several times tobesureofwhatsheistalking about.  There isadangerous
spot justasyougoaround thecurve.  ChairP. Nilsson askiftheHighway Department willhavea
problem withthislocation.   CEOA. Backus stated that theHighway Department haschecked itoutand
there isnoproblem withputting down gravel andtraffic pulling outonto thehighway.  Helen stated that
theywillcheck intothesitedistance forpulling outfromthestand.  Helen noted thattheydonotwant
drivers backing outonto theroad, itiswaytoodangerous.  M. Sharman stated thatmaybe trimming the
shrubs andtreesaretheanswer.  Mikestated hereally likedthat theystaked outwhere thestandwillbe
placed.  R. Bergin stated again thatcoming fromthenorth fromthevillage, visibility isgood, butcoming
fromthesouth toward thevillage, youareunaware oftheproduce standuntil youpass thepinetrees and
shrubs.  Helen stated theywillcheck itout, theywantentering andexiting thestand tobesafe.  G. Cole
asked where thesignwillbefortheproduce stand.  Helen stated thattheyusually haveanAframe sign,  
butasignwithCicero Farms willbeontopofthestand.   



34of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals November
16, 2015

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptothepublic, ifanyone hasanycomments and/orquestion, please
stateyourname andaddress.  Noresponse.  Chair P. Nilsson closed thepublic hearing portion ofthe
meeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked iftherewasanyfurther discussion orcomments.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough thecriteria fortheConditional UsePermit.   

1. Will theestablishment, maintenance oroperation oftheconditional usebedetrimental toor
endanger thepublic health, safety, comfort, moralsorgeneral welfare?     No

2. Will theconditional usebesubstantially injurious totheuseandenjoyment ofotherproperty in
theimmediate vicinity whicharepermitted byright inthezoning district ofconcern?  Will the
conditional usediminish orimpair property values intheimmediate vicinity?   No

3. Will theestablishment oftheconditional useimpede normal andorderly development and
improvement ofother property intheimmediate vicinity forusespermitted byright inthedistrict
ofconcern?    No

4. Willadequate measures betaken toprovide ingress andegress inamanner which minimizes
pedestrian andvehicular traffic congestion inthepublic ways?    Yes

5. Doadequate utilities, access roads, drainage andother facilities necessary totheoperation ofthe
conditional useexist, oraretheytobeprovided?    Yes

6. Does theconditional usepermit inallother respects conform totheapplicable regulations ofthe
chapter andother town/village laws, ordinances andregulations?     Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No

3. Isthevariance substantial?   Yes

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes



44of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals November
16, 2015

G. ColeaskedHelen Cicero iftherewillbeelectric atthisstandandHelenstated yes.  CEOA. Backus
noted thatasfaraslighting isconcerned theproduced stand isnotopen afterdark.  Helen stated that is
correct, buttheyneed theelectric tokeeptheeggscold.   

CEOA. Backus stated thatthiswillnowgoback tothePlanning Boardandhewillshare with theBoards
thequestions theZBA Board hasregarding traffic visibility andtraffic ingress andegress totheproduce
stand.  Helen stated shewill takealookatthesituation tomorrow during thedaylight.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere isanyfurther discussion fromtheBoard.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftheywanted tovoteontheConditional UsePermit andVariance
together orseparately.  TheBoard agreed tovoteonthemseparately.  Heasked forapproval ofthe
Conditional UsePermit.   

M/2/C (G. Cole/M. Sharman) toapprove theConditional UsePermit. Motion
carried:   4to0

ChairP. Nilsson asked forapproval oftherequest foravariance forfrontsetback.   

M/2/C (R. Bergin/M. Sharman) toapprove thevariance with thecondition that theCicero’scheck thesite
distance fordrivers entering andleaving theproduce stand.   
Motion carried:   4to0

Chair Nilsson asked foramotion toadjourn theLivonia JointZoning Board Meeting at7:20pm.   
M/2/C (R. Bergin/M. Sharman)   
Motion carried:        4 to 0

Respectfully submitted,    

BettyMiles
Recording Secretary


